SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES February 26, 2002

PRESENT: Bob Fay, Willis Lord, Nancy Brandt, Pam Witman, Pam L'Heureux, Jason L'Heureux, John Littlefield, Leo Binette, Mike DeAngelis, Russ & Teresa Lowell, Bob Gobeil, Sgt. Dave Chauvette and Kevin Nelson.

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to accept the resignation of Cindy Gilmore from the Conservation Committee with regrets. Vote 2-0-0.

OTHER

- 1. Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to appoint Roxanne Beaulieu to the Parks & Recreation Committee. Vote 2-0-0.
- 2. Motion by Bob and seconded by Willis to accept Woodland Drive and Whites Way as new road names for E-911. Vote 2-0-0. Pam also reported that there will be a Public Officials Conference on March 5th at the Saco Conference Center 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. Discussed recovered street signs, have recovered 7 at this point and they were stolen over a year ago. Have no leads and have not recovered any of the more recently stolen signs. Discussed road names and complaints from citizens regarding the names of their roads. Discussed the house numbers and that they need to be 4" high and reflective. Must be able to be seen from the road even at night by emergency personnel. Questioned if the fire and rescue were having problems because of the new road names and John stated that with the book compiled by Pam L'Heureux and Dan Link they can find all the new roads.
- 3. John Littlefield announced that the next bean supper will be held on Saturday at 4:30 p.m.
- 4. Bob reported that the Transfer Station Committee will be meeting in the new building with the representatives from RWS and several other communities tomorrow evening at 7 p.m.
- 5. Mike DeAngelis reported that the open gym will be starting on March 9th at the Waterboro Elementary School. There will be a walking program 9-10 a.m. and by appointment 5-6 p.m. The Foxwoods trip went very well and hope to have another in a few months. Thanked the Fire Chief for allowing the use of the Fire Station for cribbage on Thursdays.
- 6. Sgt. Chauvette announced that the Sheriff's Dept. Explorer Program will be holding an Open House at 7 p.m. on February 28th at the Sheriff's Office on Rte. 4. The Explorer Program is open to young adults ages 14-20 who are interested in a career in law enforcement. The next Lake Arrowhead meeting will be held on March 13th at 7 p.m. in Clubhouse 3 on Victoria Lane. Dave has been very disappointed in the turnout and hopes more residents will attend to voice their concerns to the sheriff's dept. Also reported that there is a gang problem starting up in Lake Arrowhead. The word "KAZEE" is appearing in balloon style lettering all over Lake Arrowhead. In researching has found that this is short for kamikaze. They are also seeing KKK, white power and swastikas around. When they find the offenders they will be charged with vandalism and will also pursue hate crimes charges. Discussed young people walking in the road and making cars go around them. Dave stated that this is a violation and would be charged if caught.
- 7. Bob showed the new Lake Arrowhead Newsletter. Stated that they are still looking for a Charter Commission and a Planning Board member. Have one application.

Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to accept the minutes of 2/19/02 as written. Vote 2-0-0.

Willis reviewed the list of upcoming meetings.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to adjourn at 7:20 p.m. Vote 2-0-0.

SIGNED:

Warrant for Bills and Payroll

1. Minutes of 2/19/02

APPROVED

Date:

Willis a Lord